Erica Villarreal
- ___________________________________________________________ ]

From: Lucero, Susan, PED <Susan.Lucero@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Erica Villarreal

Cc Susan Yturralde; Ludym Martinez; Rael, Marian K., PED; Perea, Elaine, PED; Morrow, Maggie, PED
Subject: RE: Gadsden Independent School District Fund 24189 and 24174 Award Letters

Hi Erica,

1 will respond on behalf of Ms. Rael. You may have an extension on submission of your BAR for 24189 until you receive board approval.

Regarding fund 24174, please proceed with an adjusting BAR that will provide you the correct budget authority given the final award amount of $225,628;
therefore your BAR amount should be $32,783. | apologize for this error provided on your award letter and | am copying the Career Technical Education Bureau
so they may reflect this correction for their records.

Thank > your,
Ghusan & Lhwooro

From: Erica Villarreal [mailto:evillarreal@gisd.k12.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Rael, Marian K., PED

Cc: Lucero, Susan, PED; Yturralde, Susan; Martinez, Ludym

Subject: Gadsden Independent School District Fund 24189 and 24174 Award Letters

Hello Ms. Rael,
Happy New Year!
I have attached a copy of the award letter Gadsden ISD received on January 5, 2018 for Fund 24189 Title IV in the amount of $125,000.00. Page 2 of this award

letter indicates that we are to submit a BAR through OBMS by December 31, 2017. We are respectfully requesting an extension since the next Board Meeting
that | can present this is on is January 25, , 2018. Thank you for your consideration.



| have also attached a copy of the 17-18 Final Award for Fund 24174 Carl Perkins. The amount indicated on the F17-18 Approved Budget $194,869.00 is not the
amount that was approved an OBMS. Please let me know how to proceed as this letter also has a deadline of January 31, 2018 to submit the BAR.  Thank you
in advance for all your help!
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Enica Villareal

Gadoden Independent School District
Finance Department

575-882-6244
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